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From: Cristina G. Rodriguez B B '

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:18 PM

To: Leticia Roberts

Subject: FW: Discontinued Georgia-Pacific Copy Paper

Attachments: Georgia-Pacific to Exit Communication Papers Business.pdf

- Cristina Rodriguez

From: RAM GOMEZ JR [mailto:gcpcdram@sbceglobal.net]
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:04 PM

To: Beverly M. Findley

Cc: Cristina G. Rodriguez

Subject: Discontinued Georgia-Pacific Copy Paper

This letter is to inform you that the ( Item # R11 .8 1/2x11201b. ;#R113HP ,8 1/2x 11 201b. 3 Hole Punch
“#R14.,81/2x14201b.;#R17,11 x 17 20 1b. Spectrum Georgia-Pacific copy paper ) has been discontinued
and is no longer available thru us, along with the price [ had for the County ,attached is the letter , however we
did get another vendor . We are not able to match the selling price with new vendor of ours. Our vendor is
National Paper & Plastic Co. Tam looking for a solution on the paper quality on this copy paper as per our
conversation with Mr. Pompa . Your new pricing is as follows ;

“ versicopy multi-purpose paper

ITEM # R11 , 8 1/2 x 11 20 1b. White Copy Paper SM/CS. $33.15
ITEM # RI113HP , 81/2x 1120 1b. 3HP White Copy Paper SM/CS. §35.75
ITEM # R14 .8 1/2 x 14 20 Ib. White Copy Paper 5M/CS. $45.50
ITEM # R17 , 11 x 17 20 Ib. White Copy Paper 2500/CS. $ 35.75
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Thank you for your Business!

Ramiro Gomez Jr.

GULF COAST PAPER CO.
DIVISION OF IMPERIAL DADE
gepcdram@sbeglobal.net
QFFC: 956-541-2281

FAX: 956-541-6917

CELL: 956-639-6920
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